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Date: 24 February 2020
Our reference: PHS WES 2017/5395/P Development
Email: Nerissa.sweeney@camden.gov.uk Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden
o ) Town Hall
Kristina Smith Judd Street
Senior Planner London
Supporting Communities WC1H 9JE

Camden Council Phone: 020 7974 2286
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG camden.gov.uk

Dear Kristina

PARLIAMANENT HILL SCHOOL, WILLIAM ELLIS SCHOOL AND LaSWAP 6TH FORM-
PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE 2017/5395/P AND SHADOW S106

I write to confirm the Education Department’s compliance with the following conditions marked with
an asterisk in the above planning permission in the manner set out in the accompanying shadow
Section 106 Agreement.

Condition 26 (car free) - we have complied and will continue to comply with this condition.

Condition 27 (demolition and construction management plan) — we have complied and will
continue to comply with this condition (Appendix 1).

Condition 28 (highway works) — payment for highway works secured under the shadow s106 has
this payment been made. (Please see Appendix 2).

Condition 29 (pedestrian, cycle and environmental improvements contribution) — Payment
for this condition have been made (please see Appendix 2).

Condition 32 (BREEAM) — we have complied with and will continue to comply with this condition.

Condition 35 (KXCSC) — We have complied and will continue to comply with this condition
(Appendix 3).

Condition 36 (employment and training plan) — we have complied with and will continue to
comply with this condition.

Condition 39 (ownership) — The Council has not disposed of any of its interest in the land at the
above referenced schools and so there is no owner with the legal locus to enter into a Section 106
Agreement.

Yours sincerely
ol ot

Richard Lewin
Director of Education and Integrated Commissioning



